PAN AMERICAN PETROLEUN, CORECDRATION

SECURITY LIFE BUILDING

PRODUCING DEPARTMENT DENVERJ COLORADO 80202 DISTRICT SUPERINTENDENTS
H. T. HUNTER W. M. JoNEs
DIVISION PRODUCTION T. M. CURTIS
MANAGER
October 10, 1969
File: AMR~1932-286.511
Re: Request for Multiple Completion

Jicarilla Contract 155 No. 12
Section 32-T26N-R5W
Rio Arrjba County, New Mexico
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Marathon 0il Company Continental 0il Company
P. 0. Box 120 P. 0. Box 680

Casper, Wyoming 82601 Casper, Wyoming 82601
Gentlemen:

.

Pan American has requested New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission's
administrative approval of a multiple completion in its Jicarilla Contract
155 No. 12 in the South Blanco Pictured Cliffs and Basin Dakota formatioms.

If you, as an offset Operator, have no objection, we will
appreciate your signifying your approval in the space provided below
and forwarding one copy of this letter to the Commission's office in
Santa Fe to the attention of Mr. A. L. Porter, Jr. in the enclosed,
stamped envelope.

Yours very truly,

Attachments
cc: New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission - Santa Fe

New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission - Aztec
United States Geological Survey - Farmington
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